
 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Regulatory Committee 
Agenda 
 

Date Wednesday 5 April 2023 
 

Time 6.00 pm 
 

Venue Lees Suite, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on 
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect 
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul 
Entwistle or Constitutional Services in advance of the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services Tel. 0161 
770 5151 or email Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk 
  
3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS – Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Friday, 31 March 
2023. 
 
4.  FILMING – This meeting will be recorded for live and/or subsequent 
broadcast on the Council’s website.  The whole of the meeting will be 
recorded, except where there are confidential or exempt items and the 
footage will be on our website. This activity promotes democratic 
engagement in accordance with section 100A(9) of the Local Government 
Act 1972. The cameras will focus on the proceedings of the meeting. As far 
as possible, this will avoid areas specifically designated for members of the 
public who prefer not to be filmed. Disruptive and anti social behaviour will 
always be filmed. 
 
Any member of the public who attends a meeting and objects to being filmed 
for the Council’s broadcast should advise the Constitutional Services Officer 
who will instruct that they are not included in the filming. 
 
Members of the public and the press may also record / film / photograph or 
broadcast this meeting when the public and the press are not lawfully 
excluded. Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio 
and visual will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a 
private meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 
Please also note the Public attendance Protocol on the Council’s Website 

Public Document Pack

mailto:Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk


 
 

 
https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS: 
 Councillors Al-Hamdani, Cosgrove, Dean (Chair), H. Gloster, Hobin, 

A Hussain, F Hussain, S Hussain, Islam, Lancaster, Nasheen, C. Phythian, 
Surjan and Woodvine 
 

 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 

 The Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 8th March 2023 
are attached for Members’ approval. 

6   FUL/349943/22 Land at Vaughan Street / Oldham Road / Broadway, Royton 
(Pages 5 - 14) 

 Erection of 46 dwellings, access road, landscaping, boundary treatments and 
other associated works. 

7   Appeals Update (Pages 15 - 18) 

 

https://www.oldham.gov.uk/homepage/1449/attending_council_meetings


 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
08/03/2023 at 6.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Dean (Chair)  
Councillors Cosgrove, H. Gloster, Harrison (Substitute), 
S Hussain, Lancaster, Nasheen, Surjan, Williamson (Substitute) 
and Woodvine 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Emma Breheny Senior Planning Officer 
 Alan Evans Group Solicitor 
 Martyn Leigh Interim Development Management 

Team Leader 
 Kaidy McCann Constitutional Services 
 Peter Richards Head of Planning 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Al-
Hamdani, Hobin, F. Hussain, Islam and C Phythian. 
 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

There were no items of urgent business received. 
 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

There were no public questions received. 
 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 
15th February 2023 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   FUL/350248/22 - THE PRUDENTIAL ASSURANCE 
BUILDING, 79 UNION STREET, OLDHAM  

 

APPLICATION NUMBER: FUL/350248/22 
 
APPLICANT: Mr Nawaz Khan (Oldham Borough Council) 

 
PROPOSAL:  Alteration and repair to facilitate new workspace 
use 
 
LOCATION:  The Prudential Assurance Building, 79 Union 
Street, Oldham, Manchester, OL1 1JZ, 
 
It was MOVED by Councillor Dean and SECONDED by 
Councillor Surjan that the application be APPROVED. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

On being put to the vote, it was UNANIMOUSLY cast in FAVOR 
OF APPROVAL. 
 
DECISION: That the application be GRANTED subject to the 
conditions as outlined in the report.  
 

7   LBC/350249/22 - THE PRUDENTIAL ASSURANCE 
BUILDING, 79 UNION STREET, OLDHAM  

 

APPLICATION NUMBER: LBC/350249/22 
 
APPLICANT: Mr Nawaz Khan (Oldham Borough Council) 

 
PROPOSAL:  Alteration and repair to facilitate new workspace 
use 
 
LOCATION:  The Prudential Assurance Building, 79 Union 
Street, Oldham, Manchester, OL1 1JZ, 
 
It was MOVED by Councillor Dean and SECONDED by 
Councillor Surjan that the application be APPROVED. 
 
On being put to the vote, it was UNANIMOUSLY cast in FAVOR 
OF APPROVAL. 
 
DECISION: That the application be GRANTED subject to the 
conditions as outlined in the report.  
 

8   FUL/350363/23 - 25 QUEEN STREET, OLDHAM   

APPLICATION NUMBER: FUL/350363/23 
 
APPLICANT: Aontacht Ltd 

 
PROPOSAL:  The applicant seeks to change the use of the 
premises from a single dwelling to a family assessment unit.  
The proposed use of the premises will offer temporary 
accommodation for parents and their children supported by 
professionals to ensure that they develop parenting skills to a 
standard which allows them to safely care for their children. 
 
LOCATION:  25 Queen Street, Royton, OL2 5JY 
 
It was MOVED by Councillor Dean and SECONDED by 
Councillor S. Hussain that the application be APPROVED. 
 
On being put to the vote, it was UNANIMOUSLY cast in 
FAVOUR OF APPROVAL. 
 
 
DECISION: That the application be GRANTED subject to the 
conditions as outlined in the report.  
 
 
NOTES: 
 Page 2



 

1. That an Objector, the Applicant and a Ward Councillor 
attended the meeting and addressed the Committee on 
this application. 

 

9   APPEALS UPDATE REPORT   

RESOLVED: that the Appeals update be noted. 
 

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 6.24 pm 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



APPLICATION REPORT – FUL/349943/22 
Planning Committee 5th April 2023 

 
 
Registration Date: 
Ward: 

31st October 2022 
Royton South 

  
Application Reference: FUL/349943/22 
Type of Application: Full 
 
Proposal: Erection of 46 dwellings, access road, landscaping, boundary 

treatments and other associated works 
 
Location: 

 
Land at Vaughan Street / Oldham Road / Broadway, Royton 
 

Case Officer: Emma Breheny  
Applicant: Great Places 
Agent: Hive Land and Planning  
 
 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
This application is referred to Planning Committee in accordance with the Council’s Scheme 
of Delegation, given it is a major residential development proposing in excess of 20 dwellings.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the application be approved subject to the imposition of conditions set out in this report, 
the completion of a Section 106 Agreement relating to Biodiversity Net Gain, replacement tree 
planting, and that the Head of Planning shall be authorised to issue the decision. 
 
 
THE SITE 
 
The application site comprises a currently vacant plot having previously housed school 
buildings.  The site is somewhat overgrown and is accessed off Oldham Road.  There are 
dwellings to the east of the site with a car park to the rear of the dwellings. 
 
There is an area of Public Open Space and a children’s play area adjacent to the application 
site.  Access to the children’s play area and park is off Broadway, served by a small car park.   
 
 
THE PROPOSAL 
 
The applicant seeks planning permission to erect 46 dwellings.  The proposed access would 
be from Broadway via the existing car park to the park.  The proposal would remove the 
existing car park serving the park, however, this would be replaced by a 16 space car park 
adjacent to the entrance.   
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 
RELEVANT PLANNING HISTORY 
  
There is no relevant planning application history to the current site other than application 
reference DM/333445/13 for the demolition of the former Newman RC Royton Campus (former 
Our Lady’s RC High School). 
 
 
RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES 
 
The ‘Development Plan’ is the Joint Core Strategy and Development Management Policies 
Development Plan Document (referred to as the Local Plan) for Oldham.  The site is 
unallocated in the Proposals Map associated with this document and is situated within the 
defined urban area.   
 
As such, the following policies are relevant to the determination of this application: 
 
Policy 1  – Climate Change and Sustainable Development; 
Policy 2  – Communities; 
Policy 5  – Promoting Accessibility and Sustainable Transport; 
Policy 9  – Local Environment; 
Policy 11  – Housing;  
Policy 19  – Water and Flooding ; 
Policy 20  – Design; and, 
Policy 21  – Protecting Natural Environmental Assets. 
 
 
CONSULTATIONS 
 
Highways Engineer: Amended plans were submitting during the consideration of the 

application which show a highway improvement scheme at the 
junction of the site with Broadway.  The Highway Engineer has 
no objections to the application subject to the imposition of 
conditions relating to the highway improvement scheme, 
provision of off-road parking, and the reinstatement of the public 
car park. 

 
Environmental Health: A contaminated land assessment was submitted within the 

application, however the data used within the submission is 8 
years old and as such, a full contaminated land assessment is 
required prior to commencement of development.   An additional 
condition is required requiring a Construction Environmental 
Management Plan. 

 
GMEU: The development results in a Biodiversity Net Loss and off-site 

compensation is required in order to provide for of site 
biodiversity net gain via a Section 106 agreement.  Also 
recommend a condition that no works to trees within the bird 
nesting season.   

 
Lead Local Flood Authority: No objections subject to a condition relating to the imposition of 

a sustainable drainage system. 
 
Tree Officer: The submitted AIA contains insufficient detail to ensure that the 

development will not impact the root protection areas of the 

Page 6



trees on and adjacent the site.  A detailed AIA and mitigation 
statement will be required prior to the development 
commencing.   Objection raised relating to the trees to the 
western boundary of the site and possible future requests to 
remove trees. 

 
Coal Authority  No objections 
 
United Utilities No objections subject to a drainage condition 
 
Greater Manchester Police No objections subject to the development being carried out in 

accordance with the recommendations of the Crime Impact 
Assessment.    

 
 
REPRESENTATIONS  
 
The application has been publicised by means of neighbour notification letters, site notices 
and a press notice.  7 letters of objection were received as a result of this publicity.  
 
The objections relate to: 
 

- Inadequate access; 
- Congestion;  
- Lack of public transport; 
- Loss of public car park; 
- Increased flood risk; and, 
- Loss of trees. 

 
All of the above are addressed in the Planning Considerations section below. 
 
 
PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Principle  
 
Policy 1 of the Oldham Local Plan echoes the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) in 
stating that when considering development proposals, a positive approach that reflects the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development will be taken.  Planning applications that 
accord with the policies in the Local Plan will be approved without delay unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise.  The proposed redevelopment of this site complies with the 
strategic policy aims set out above and represents a sustainable development that accords 
with the objectives of the NPPF. 
 
Policy 11 seeks to ensure there is sufficient housing in the borough and a choice of housing 
provision to meet people’s needs and support a good quality of life.  The application site is a 
brownfield site (i.e., is Previously Developed Land) which is the preferred location for all new 
developments, in accordance with National and local policies.  At present, the Authority is not 
technically able to demonstrate a five-year housing land supply (although this position is 
improving), and the proposal would make a notable contribution towards delivery of new 
housing in Oldham which further supports the principle of the proposed development. 
 
The application site is unallocated by the Proposals Map associated with the Development 
Plan.  The site is a former school building, sustainably located in respect of access to services 
and public transport options, and the development will also contribute to the supply of housing.  

Page 7



In view of the above matters, it is concluded that a residential development of this nature is 
acceptable in principle, subject to other material planning considerations. 
  
Viability 
 
In relation to affordable housing, the proposal is for 100% affordable housing and the applicant 
is an approved social landlord.  As such, the proposal complies with Policy 10 in terms of 
affordable housing.   
 
Having regard to the requirements of Development Management Policies 23 (Open Spaces 
and Sports) and 25 (Developer Contributions), the applicant has submitted a viability appraisal 
seeking to demonstrate that if contributions towards open space and other infrastructure were 
required, this would make the scheme unviable and therefore undeliverable.  This has been 
assessed on behalf of the Local Planning Authority by independent viability assessors (CP 
Viability Ltd) who support the conclusions reached.   
 
Although no financial contributions can be achieved in relation to Public Open Space or Play 
equipment in this instance, the provision of affordable housing will help achieve the goals of 
Policies 10 and 11 which seek to ensure there are options for mixed housing stock to widen 
the choice of housing available.   As such, the inability of the development to support such 
contributions is outweighed by these benefits.    
 
In addition, although the viability appraisal suggests the development cannot afford to make 
the full, policy-compliant developer contributions, the applicant has proposed to make the 
necessary contribution to Biodiversity Net Gain and tree planting despite this, at their own 
cost. 
 
Design and integration with local character 
 
Development Management Policies 20 'Design' and 9 'Local Environment' are relevant in 
considering the design of the scheme and its impact on surrounding amenity.   
 
The proposed development comprises a mix of 2 and 2½ storey dwellings with a mix of semi-
detached and terraced dwellings.  The dwellings would be a mix of 3 and 4 bedroom dwellings.   
The surrounding properties are predominately 2 storey in character, and the proposed 2½ 
storey dwellings would be sited centrally within the application site to ensure that the character 
from the exiting residential streets appears 2 storey.   
 
The proposed 16 space car park would replace the existing car park to serve the park adjacent 
to the site.   
 
Residential amenity 
 
Policy 9 states it is necessary to consider how the proposal impacts on the amenity of the 
occupants of adjoining residential properties from the impacts likely to be associated with the 
proposal.  The proposal affords sufficient interface between the proposed dwellings and the 
existing dwellings on Oldham Road (21m).  The dwellings on Oldham Road are also sited at 
a higher land level than the application site.   
 
It is also important to consider the amenity of future occupiers of the proposed development. 
In this regard, it is considered that all the units comply with the National Space Standards 
Document (DCLG, 2015) and are therefore considered to be a suitable size to be considered 
acceptable for the future occupiers having regard to the requirements of Policy 9.   
 
Highways 

Page 8



 
The Council’s Highways Engineer has been consulted on the proposal and has raised no 
objections subject to conditions relating the provision of parking for each dwelling being 
implemented before the occupation of that dwelling and the works to the access off Broadway 
being satisfactorily completed. 
 
In addition, given the location of the site in relation to two schools, a condition is imposed 
relating to the provision of the car park to serve the adjacent park and to allow for school drop 
off and collection facilities, this is to be detailed within the Construction Environmental 
Management Plan, to ensure that the public car park is available for as long as practicably 
possible during the construction period. 
 
Ecology 
 
The application would result in a net loss of biodiversity and, as a result, off-site compensation 
is required.  The applicant has confirmed that a financial contribution of £55,050 towards off-
site biodiversity net gain contributions and £3,900 towards off site replacement tree planting 
will be provided via a S106 contribution. 
 
RESPONSE TO REPRESENTATIONS 
 

- Inadequate access 
 
The applicant has submitted a revised drawing detailing highway improvement works, which 
has been considered by the Highways Engineer to be satisfactory.  A condition is to be 
imposed to ensure further detail on the highway improvement scheme is provided and carried 
out in full accordance with the duly approved scheme. 
 

- Congestion  
 
The Highways Engineer has advised that the proposal will not cause a significant increase in 
traffic to the detriment of highway safety.  The NPPF Paragraph 111 allows local authorities 
to refuse developments on highways round only where there is a significant risk to highway 
safety.  As the proposal would not significantly harm highway safety, it is considered 
acceptable in this instance. 
 

- Lack of public transport 
 

The site is located close within an established residential area with good access to a wide 

range of amenities and public transport links. 

 
- Loss of public car park 

 
The existing public car park is utilised on an ad-hoc basis and there are no set parking spaces.  
The car park will be relocated to the east of the proposed access road as part of the 
development and will provide 16 marked out bays. 
 

- Increased flood risk 
 
The Environment Agency has been consulted and has advised that as the development is 
within Flood Zone 1, there are no objections from a flooding point of view.  The Lead Local 
Flood Authority have also raised no objections to the proposal. 
 

- Loss of trees 

Page 9



 
Whilst there will be some loss of trees on site, a condition will be imposed to require a detailed 
landscaping scheme, which will include replacement planting.  In addition, the developer 
proposes to provide a financial contribution of £3,900 towards off-site replacement planting. 
 
CONCLUSION 
 
The development proposed will bring back in to use a previously developed brownfield site 
within a prominent location within the established urban area of Royton.  The site is sustainably 
located and the development respects the character of the surrounding area and provides an 
acceptable physical relationship with its surroundings. 
 
The proposal is consistent with the National Planning Policy Framework (2021) and the aims 
and objectives of the relevant policies contained within the Oldham Local Plan.  It is therefore 
recommended that the application be approved subject to the imposition of conditions 
referenced below following the completion of a Section 106 agreement. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS 
 
Grant planning permission, subject to a Section 106 agreement in respect of financial 
contributions totalling £58,950 for biodiversity net gain (£55,050) and tree replacements 
(£3,900), and the following conditions: 
 
1 The development must be begun not later than the expiry of THREE years beginning 

with the date of this permission.   
 

REASON - To comply with the provisions of Section 51 of the Planning and 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. 

 
2 The development hereby approved shall be fully implemented in accordance with the 

Approved Details Schedule list on this decision notice.   
 

REASON - For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure that the development is carried 
out in accordance with the approved plans and specifications. 

 
3 No development comprising the erection of any external walls shall take place until 

samples of the materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the 
development, including the roof, have been submitted to and approved in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. The Development shall be carried out in accordance with 
the approved details.  The materials to be used throughout the development shall be 
consistent in terms of colour, size, and texture with the approved details.   

 
REASON - To ensure that the appearance of the development is acceptable in the 
interests of the visual amenity of the area having regard to Policy 20 of the Oldham 
Local Plan. 

 
4 No development shall commence unless and until a site investigation and assessment 

into landfill gas risk and ground contamination has been carried out and the 
consultant's written report and recommendation have been submitted to and approved 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  Written approval from the Local Planning 
Authority will be required for any necessary programmed remedial measures and, on 
receipt of a satisfactory completion report, to discharge the condition.   

 
REASON - Prior approval of such details is necessary as they are fundamental to the 

Page 10



initial site preparation works and in order to protect public safety as the site is located 
within 250 metres of a former landfill site having regard to Policy 9 of the Oldham Local 
Plan. 

 
5 Prior to the commencement of any development hereby approved, a scheme in the 

form of a Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) shall be submitted 
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include 
details for the methods to be employed to control and monitor noise, dust and vibration 
impacts, details of the site compound, including materials storage, site cabin and 
parking of construction workers’ vehicles throughout the development.   The CEMP 
shall detail the availability of the car park during the wider construction period.  The 
approved scheme shall be implemented to the full written satisfaction of the Local 
Planning Authority before the construction works are commenced, which shall be 
maintained for the duration of the construction works.   

 
REASON - Prior approval of such details is necessary since they are fundamental to 
the initial site preparation works and to safeguard the amenities of the adjoining 
premises and the area having regard to Policy 9 of the Oldham Local Plan. 

 
6 No development shall take place until full details of both hard and soft landscape works 

with an associated implementation plan, have been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The hard landscape details shall include 
proposed finished levels or contours; means of enclosure; hard surfacing materials 
and street furniture, where relevant. The soft landscaping works shall include planting 
plans; written specifications (including cultivation and other operations associated with 
plant and grass establishment); schedules of plants and trees, noting species, 
plant/tree sizes and proposed numbers/densities and the implementation programme.  
All planting shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details in the first 
available planting season following the completion of   the development, or such longer 
period which has previously been approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, 
and shall be maintained for a period of 5 years from the agreed date of planting. Any 
trees or plants which die, become diseased, or are removed during the maintenance 
period shall be replaced with specimens of an equivalent species and size.   

 
REASON - Prior approval of such details is necessary as the site may contain features 
which require incorporation into the approved development, and to ensure that the 
development site is landscaped to an acceptable standard having regard to Policies 9, 
20 and 21 of the Oldham Local Plan, and saved Policy D1.5 of the Unitary 
Development Plan. 

 
7 No development shall commence until full details of a scheme for a sustainable 

drainage system to serve the site, and method of implementation including 
arrangements to secure funding and maintenance for the lifetime of the development 
through an appropriate legally binding agreement have been submitted to and 
approved by the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall be implemented 
in accordance with the approved details and timetable. Thereafter the sustainable 
drainage system shall be managed and maintained in accordance with the approved 
scheme. Details of a scheme for a sustainable drainage system should be based on 
sustainable drainage principles with the following further information to be provided:  
 
a) Information about the lifetime of the development, and design of a sustainable 

drainage system including discharge rates and volumes, and appropriate 
measures taken to prevent flooding and pollution of the receiving groundwater 
and/or surface waters. 

 

Page 11



b) Details of how any flood water, including depths, will be safely managed in 
exceedance routes.  
 

c) Details of a scheme for the management of overland flow from surcharging of the 
site's surface water drainage system. This must be submitted to and approved in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the 
proposed ground levels, watercourse embankments levels and proposed building 
Finished Floor Levels set to a level stipulated by the NPPF and demonstrating that 
there is no increase in flood risk to the development or third party.  
 

d) A plan illustrating means of secure access for maintenance (and easements where 
applicable) of all pipes, drains or sewers. 

 
e) Provide O&M manual for SUDS following best practice guidance 

 
f) Confirmation of the owner and maintainer of assets. 
 

g) Completed North West SuDs Pro-Forma fees to be submitted and approved 
 

h) Completed land drainage consent application and associated fees to be submitted 
and approved to the LPA prior to commencement of and surface water works 
 

i) A Pre development condition survey of the watercourse where surface water outfall 
is proposed.   

 
REASON: Prior approval of such details is necessary since they are fundamental to 
the initial site preparation works and to ensure that the site is satisfactorily drained 
having regard to Policy 19 of the Oldham Local Plan. 

 
8 Prior to the occupation of any dwelling, a Surface Water Validation Report that 

demonstrates that the drainage scheme and exceedance routes has been carried out 
in accordance with the approved documents must be submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority, including the following: 

 
a) Confirmation of infiltration rates where appropriate should be provided.  
b) A Post development condition survey of the watercourse where surface water 

outfall is proposed.   
c) An As-built survey of installed drainage infrastructure 
 
REASON: To ensure that adequate provision is made for the management of surface 
water having regard to Policy 19 of the Oldham Local Plan. 

 
9  No dwelling shall be occupied until the access to the site and car parking space for 

that dwelling has been provided in accordance with the approved plan and with the 
details of construction, levels and drainage, which shall have been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the 
construction of the access and parking spaces. Thereafter the parking spaces and 
turning area shall not be used for any purpose other than the parking and manoeuvring 
of vehicles.   

 
Reason - To ensure adequate off-street parking facilities are provided and remain 
available for the development so that parking does not take place on the highway to 
the detriment of highway safety having regard to Policies 5 and 9 of the Oldham Local 
Plan. 

 

Page 12



10.  No dwelling shall be occupied until a drawing has been submitted to and approved by 
the Local planning Authority with details of a highway improvement on Broadway at 
the entrance to the development site. This should be broadly in accordance with 
drawing 3837-F01 Rev A.   

 
Reason – To ensure that the site can be accessed safely in accordance with Policies 
5 and 9 of the Oldham Local Plan. 
 

11. No above ground works shall take place until a scheme for the provision of affordable 
housing on the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The affordable housing shall meet the definition of affordable 
housing in Annex 2 of the National Planning Policy Framework (or any future, 
equivalent guidance that replaces it) and shall include details of: 

 
the type, tenure and location of the affordable housing provision, which shall consist of 
not less than 46 housing units; 
the timing of the construction of the affordable housing and its phasing in relation to 
the occupancy of the market housing;  
the arrangements for the transfer of the affordable housing to a registered affordable 
housing provider or the management of the affordable housing (if no registered 
provider is involved); 
the arrangements to ensure that such provision is affordable for both the first and 
subsequent occupiers of the affordable housing; and  
the occupancy criteria to be used for determining the identity of occupiers of the 
affordable housing and the means by which such occupancy shall be enforced. 

 
The affordable housing shall thereafter be provided in full accordance with the details, 
phasing and timetable contained within the duly approved scheme. 

 
This condition shall not be binding on a mortgagee or chargee (or any receiver 
including an administrative receiver) appointed by such mortgagee or chargee or any 
other person appointed under any security documentation to enable such mortgagee 
or chargee to realise its security or any administrator (howsoever appointed) including 
a housing administrator (each a Receiver ) of the whole or any part of the affordable 
dwellings or any persons or bodies deriving title through such mortgagee or chargee 
or Receiver. 

 
REASON - To ensure that the contribution towards affordable housing put forward by 
the applicant is delivered on the site in an appropriate manner which meets local need 
and to ensure that any affordable housing remains affordable in perpetuity in 
accordance with the requirements of Local Plan Policy 10 and the National Planning 
Policy Framework. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



SITE LOCATION PLAN (NOT TO SCALE): 
 

 

Page 14



 
 

 

Item number: 00 

Planning Appeals Update 

  
Planning Committee  
Report of Head of Planning and Infrastructure 
 

DATE OF COMMITTEE  

 

5 April 2023 

 
An update on Planning Appeals was last provided to the Planning Committee at the meeting 
on 7 March 2023.  The table below provides a comprehensive list of appeals submitted and 
decisions taken on appeals since 25 February 2023 (until 23 March 2023) which is to be 
noted by the Committee.   
 

Application No. Site Address Appeal 
Decision 

Appeal 
Lodged Date 

Description 

     

CEA/348450/22 Land At 
Station Road/ 
Harrop Green 
Lane 
Diggle 
Oldham 
 

Dismissed, 
27/02/2023 

27/04/2022 Certificate of 
lawfulness for 
Erection of 1 no. 
dwelling. 

LBC/347521/21 1A Lower 
Tunstead, 
Greenfield 
 

Ongoing 12/08/2022 Single and two storey 
rear extensions 

PIP/348651/22 Land Off 
Stockport 
Road, 
Lydgate 
 

Dismissed, 
28/02/2023 

21/09/2022 Proposed 
development for 3No. 
dwellings and 
associated works. 

ADV/348554/22 Middleton 
Road Mills Hill 
Bridge  
M24 2EH 

Ongoing 19/12/2022 Replacement of an 
existing 96 panel 
static display with a 
smaller 48 panel "D-
poster". 
 

FUL/348900/22 119 
Broadbent 
Road, 
Oldham, OL1 
4HY 
 

Ongoing 27/01/2023 Change of use from 
C3 dwelling to C2 
residential institution 

HOU/349861/22 8 Fernlea 
Avenue, 
Chadderton, 
Oldham, OL1 
2QH 

Ongoing 03/02/2023 Raising of roof to 
accommodate a new 
rear dormer. 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



 
 

 

Item number: 00 

HOU/349862/22 6 Fernlea 
Avenue, 
Chadderton, 
Oldham, OL1 
2QH 
 

Ongoing 03/02/2023 Raising roof to 
accommodate rear 
dormer extension 

FUL/347294/21 Land adjacent 
to Maltby 
Court, 
Lees, 
Oldham 
 

Ongoing 09/02/2023 Construction of 40 
residential properties 
with associated 
access, landscaping 
and ancillary works 

FUL/348637/22 Land Off 
Middleton 
Road (rear of 
867-877 
Middleton 
Road) 
Oldham 
 

Ongoing 21/02/2023 Retention of storage 
containers, boundary 
fencing and 
landscaping.  
Amended application 
relating to 
FUL/347337/21 

HOU/349508/22 74 Wellington 
Road, 
Greenfield, 
Oldham, 
OL3 7AQ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ongoing 08/02/2023 Retrospective 
application to raise 
wall at the front of 
property with 
integrated decking 
area, sliding electric 
gate for drive-way 
with brick pillars and a 
separate hinged 
access gate. 

HOU/349758/22 97 Belgrave 
Road 
Oldham 
OL8 1LU 

Ongoing 10/02/2023 Erection of a two 
storey rear extension, 
rear dormer (with 
Juliette balcony), and 
side dormer. 
 

ADV/348443/22 396 
Manchester 
Road 
Oldham 
OL9 7PQ 
 

NEW 13/03/2023 Erection and display 
of an LED Billboard 
with brightness levels 
and light sensor 
(4,500 cd/sqm is a 
maximum luminance 
level). 
 

N/A 
 
 

324 
Manchester 
Road, 
Oldham, OL9 
7ES 

Dismissed 
(Enforcement 
Notice 
Upheld), 
23/03/2023 

 (Appeal against 
issuing of an 
Enforcement Notice 
requiring the cease of 
use of the land as a 
hot food takeaway 
and to permanently 
remove a container, 
canopy, and 

Page 16



 
 

 

Item number: 00 

associated materials 
from the land).   
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION -  That the report be noted. 
 
 

 
The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance with 
the requirements of Section 100D (1) of the Local Government Act 1972.  It does not include 
documents, which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by that Act. 
 
If any person has any questions regarding these appeals and decisions, they can request 
further information from the Planning Service by contacting Martyn Leigh (Development 
Management Team Leader) via planning@oldham.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 

Page 17

mailto:planning@oldham.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 FUL/349943/22 Land at Vaughan Street / Oldham Road / Broadway, Royton
	7 Appeals Update

